

Wallace M Fajardo

<http://wallacefajardo.com>

8822 Citrus Village Dr. Apt. 204 ♦ Tampa, FL 33626 ♦ (904)347-7530 ♦ mail@wallacefajardo.com

Profile

“Wallace is a gifted performer with a natural sense of style, a perceptive eye, and a knack for optimizing social interaction. His charming disposition and gracious spirit have earned him many well-deserved friends. Wallace is also an independent thinker of insightful, well-developed opinions. As his teacher, it has been a delight matching wits with him. Also, you can always count on him to deliver a high quality presentation. He is certain to be an influential spokesperson for the games and entertainment industry.”

-Celeste Masinter Instructor, Art Institute of Tampa; June 25, 2009

Skills Summary

- ♦ Project Management
- ♦ Report Preparation
- ♦ Written Correspondence
- ♦ General Office Skills
- ♦ Customer Service
- ♦ Scheduling
- ♦ Management
- ♦ Web Design
- ♦ HTML/CSS/XML
- ♦ Adobe Creative Suite
- ♦ Maya / 3DS Max
- ♦ Filming

Professional Experience

8BIT BAR: CO-HOST AND PRODUCER

AUGUST 2009 – PRESENT

- ♦ Record, edit, and produce a weekly audio podcast covering various aspects of the interactive entertainment industry.
- ♦ Manage 8bit Bar web site and web community.
 - Ensure RSS feed is communicating to podcast propigators (iTunes / Zune Market Place).
 - Manage Facebook fan page.
 - Manage Twitter account to keep fans informed of sponsored events.
- ♦ Communicate with other podcasts to procure ad space or affiliation.

ROBERTO CORP. – TEXTURE BAKING SKIT: PRODUCER / DIRECTOR / EDITOR

NOVEMBER 2009 - PRESENT

- ♦ Worked with a small team to create a script for the skit.
- ♦ Filmed and directed scenes on multiple locations with multiple actors.
- ♦ Edited captured footage to produce final movie using After Effects and Primere Pro.

ADSPLASH TV: FREELANCE PROJECT LEAD

SEPTEMBER 2009 – FEBRUARY 2010

- ♦ Oversaw filming of commercials and provided scripts and direction.
- ♦ Created and managed multiple websites.
- ♦ Worked on project proposals as well as production cost analysis.
- ♦ Created and distributed motion and print advertisements.

DAVID GERALD CONSTRUCTION: FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

AUGUST 2009 – NOVEMBER 2009

- ♦ Created a brochure for the construction company.
- ♦ Went to various project sites to take photos of the firm's work.
- ♦ Created a logo for Better Health of Tampa.

Professional Experience (Cont.)

Wallace M Fajardo

<http://wallacefajardo.com>

8822 Citrus Village Dr. Apt. 204 ♦ Tampa, FL 33626 ♦ (904)347-7530 ♦ mail@wallacefajardo.com

DJINN PRODUCTIONS: INTERN

MARCH 2008 – AUGUST 2009

- ♦ Created an interactive space using 3DS Max and Adobe Flash.
- ♦ Worked on a vignette ad campaign.
- ♦ Contracted to film METROCON's Anime Human Chess Match for 2008 and 2009.
- ♦ Worked as a cameraman for the DAMASCUS Project.

Education

THE ART INSTITUTE OF TAMPA – TAMPA, FL

Bachelors of Fine Arts in Game Art & Design

GPA: 3.4/4.0

Graduated July 2009